

# **Short Poems (Part 1) - Under various headings**

[Poet-Mohan Basnet, Gauhati University, Guwahati-781014 Assam, India]

# Contents

- 1. You are a Strange Creature
- 2. Will the World become a Whole Nation?
- 3. When the Heart Hurts
- 4. Oh My Lover
- 5. The Power of Motivation
- 6. You are My Best Friend
- 7. Poetry
- 8. My Poetic Journey
- 9. Value doesn't matter until it's lost
- 10. My Life-Journey
- 11. When the Subject of the Poem is not Found
- 12. Happy Moments
- 13. You Humans are Becoming Immortal in this 21st Century
- 14. Discoveries of the sciences
- 15. The Universe
- 16. World Peace
- 17. Historical Natural Disasters
- 18. Mystery of Creation
- 19. Can all the planets of our solar system and all the satellites of it become habitable for humans?
- 20. Existent and Non-Existent States
- 21. Are the universes unlimited?
- 22. Methods of Curing all Kinds of diseases of Humans
- 23. Scientific Theories to Turn the Old State of People into Young State Again
- 24. Regeneration of New and Functional Organs Naturally of the People at the Places of Missing or Destroyed Organs
- 25. Scientific Theories that Can Bring Dead People Back to Life
- 26. How are Our Solar System and Humans Becoming Immortal?
- 27. My future hopes
- 28. You are truly the source of my heart's happiness
- 29. Peepal Tree
- 30. I Have Been Busy These Days
- 31. The memory of taking my daughter Shikha for a walk when she was about four years old remains a memory

- 32. On the way, daughter Gitanjali's defecation was coming
- 33. The Natural Beauty of Pokhara
- 34. The beauty of the Rose
- 35. The natural beauty of Switzerland
- 36. The Students
- 37. The Cow
- 38. Parents
- 39. Nobel Prize Prizes and brief biography of Alfred Nobel

[1]

You are a strange creature

You belong to my lover.

You are truly a wonderful creature;

I have never seen such an amazing creature!

I am very happy to love such a creature;

You are an amazing angel!

This creature's way of loving is different, it doesn't match with humans;

You are really strange;

All your behaviors are strange;

But I am very happy with you;

I hope that I will learn many new things from you;

You don't have to teach me,

I will learn myself.

I am surprised, seeing this strange quality of yours;

And I search all over the Universe, to see if I can find it somewhere;

Sought in particles of energy.

Searched for in Electrons;

Searched for in Quarks;

Searched for in Protons:

Searched for Neutrons;

Researched on Atoms of Different Kinds of Elements;

Searched for in all Molecules of various kinds of existences;

Searched for body parts of different species;

Nowhere;

Sought in all the stars of the Universe.

Searched in all the planets;

Searched for satellites of all planets;

Searched everywhere,

inside and outside of black holes;

Nothing found.

Looked to see if I could find it in Asteroids;

Searched for Comets;

But not even in there:

Searched in Dark Matter;

Searched if there is in Dark Energy;

There is no even in these energies;

Investigated in different species of bacteria;

In all species of animals I sought to see if I could find it;

But not there either:

Not found in humans;

Not even there;

Searched in all the planets;

Searched for satellites of all these planets;

I didn't find there too;

Now even after this I will not stop, I will go forward,

I will go forward;

Searched the faded sky, but could not find it.

She loves, but hides it;

Never expresses.

Be close to her lover in other matters, but doesn't express love;

The lover is also shocked and says how can I think that you don't love me!!

Those who love do not hide, they reveal;

But she keeps it in her mind.

Such a person can't even be imagined!!

It's true, I can't even imagine it.

Imagination can reach much, much, much, far, but it cannot reach such unique qualities as yours;

You are a great woman with truly unique qualities and I love that.

I really got to see some new things in the world, that is your unique qualities;

These things are only with you in the world.

No person in human society has such unique qualities as you;

She also has other unique qualities;

She is a fearless great woman.

She has no fear even.

I am very happy to be associated with a personality like you.

You are my inspiration in every field.

Even in our "love-journey" my mistakes have been the main "inspiration-form".

You make many mistakes, but you don't admit it.

Great people are of two types in terms of mental qualities, some great people are progressive-

Th --- - --- --- --- ---

These great men readily admit their faults;

Some great people would rather die than admit their mistakes.

Thus great men are strong-minded, they cannot be easily changed, even if their firmness-qualities are related to wrong thoughts, it is difficult to change them thoughts.

Every single quality of yours is similar to great personalities,

but with a unique twist.

You have many unique qualities.

It doesn't fit anywhere.

I speak of your forbearance, I find it strange;

You can bear everything.

Everything can wait.

The ocean may dry up, but your "endurance" never dries up.

The sun can break the gravitational force and orbit the earth, but your "endurance" will

not change.

The Black Holes in the Universe may stop the creation of new Celestial Bodies, but your "endurance" will not change.

we too can develop our forbearance-quality,

Our Observable Universe may stop orbiting the Dark Matter and Dark Energy, but you won't change your "endurance".

Your "endurance" is as endless as the sky.

Which has no end.

Married people can conceive, but your "endurance" will not change.

Hornless animals may grow horns, but your "endurance" will not change.

Fishes can transform into a human due to an unreal change,

but your "endurance" cannot

be changed by this unreal change.

Trees may walk, they can talk to each other, but your "endurance" cannot be affected by these changes. No matter how many impossible things there are in the universe, everything can be made possible by some

unknown force, but even this unknown force cannot have any effect on your "endurance".

By imitating your qualities, and we can bring our endurance to the peak.

She takes any situation as easy way.

Never panic.

Be optimistic.

Nothing is impossible in your thinking, all things are attainable.

Maybe she look at her love life in the same way.

Doesn't rush to make a decision;

A visionary thinking person.

Be able to make real decisions.

She is realistic.

She is not afraid of losing anything.

She doesn't have unrealistic thoughts.

Can think scientifically.

And every decision she makes will be a "scientific decision".

It is said that religious decisions are not tested over and over again, so these policies are immutable, but as scientific theories are tested over and over again, they can change;

One such transformative principle she may apply to love relationships.

Those which are wrong will change in the future.

She is confident.

She thinks her theories are correct.

Doesn't follow anyone else's principles.

Does everything according to her own principles.

Even if her doctrines were wrong, she hadn't seemed to accept the doctrines of others.

She has full confidence in himself.

She doesn't do the things she is told to do.

Likes to be independent.

Doesn't like pressure.

Loves solitude.

I didn't think she liked making many friends.

Another unique quality of her is sacrifice.

She can give up everything.

Love is a normal thing for her,

she can give it up without trying.

She can also give up other things.

When she can give up something as powerful as love, she can give up everything.

Nothing can be compared to the power of love, I would like to mention a little about how ;

Love is the ultimate power.

The power of love is invincible.

There is nothing in the universe that compares to the power of love.

Love is born from the human heart.

The power born from the human mind can control the universe.

But even that universe-conquering human-brain-born power is defeated by heart-born love.

How?

When a man falls in love, his mind cannot control him.

When there is an obstacle in love, we find many examples in human society from the past to the present where lovers gave up their lives.

She is a great woman with a kind nature.

Kindness is love.

She can also give up mercy as needed, but of course, if she has to do this, she will find herself suffering.

When she has to do these kinds of doctrines, she finds herself using this quality.

If this choice is pure then it will surely benefit her,

if it is wrong then we

have to wait to see the result.

She seem sympathetic.

[2]

Will the world become a whole nation?

Respected people of all countries of the world!

And governments.

All organizations.

All political parties.

All Government Servants.

All companies.

Owners of all types of industries.

Workers in all industries.

Teachers employed in all types of schools.

Teachers of colleges.

Teachers of universities.

Students from all over the world.

Officers from all countries of the world.

Etc., etc., related human-resources in all things.

If the world is shared by all people and becomes one nation, natural resources can be best distributed among all the people of the world.

In this way, the economic sector will rise to the top level of all the people of the world, because natural resources will not be abundant in any country and few in others, and the economic sector of all people will develop.

And there is no shortage of human resources to use the resources properly because even though there are resources in the current situation, those countries are not able to get rid of poverty due to the lack of human resources to use them.

For example, the country of Nepal, despite having natural resources, is not becoming rich due to lack of human resources.

Such examples are being experienced by many countries of the world at the present time, those resources are not being used properly due to the lack of human resources.

If the world is shared by all people and becomes one nation, then only fair and just natural resources can be distributed equally among all people.

Otherwise, like recently, some countries will remain rich and some countries will remain poor forever, the only way to solve this is to have one and common nation for all the people of the world.

The concept of making the world a common nation of all people is not new, this effort has been going on since the past and is going on at the present time.

[3] When the heart hurts

"Feeling of irritated" is only felt when the heart hurts.

"Doing anything" is not attractive when the heart hurts.

Anger just keeps getting at the time when the heart hurts.

It is impossible to think when the heart hurts.

The heart is not smiling when the heart is hurting.

It's hard to breathe when the heart hurts.

It can't sit for a long time, when the heart hurts.

Patience is not enough when the heart hurts.

Joy is all fleeting when the heart aches.

"Feeling of irritated" is only felt when the heart hurts.

Anger only arises when the heart is hurt.

There is no peace in heart when the heart hurts.

The world seems dark when the heart hurts.

It's not fun to live when the heart hurts.

It is not pleasant to talk when the heart hurts.

It's not fun to write when the heart is in pain.

The whole day the mind is suffering when the heart is in pain.

It is not pleasant to go here and there when the heart hurts.

It's hard to spend the days when the heart is broken.

I can't think how to live when the heart hurts.

Inspiration also comes from nowhere when the heart is hurting.

When the heart is in pain, it most hardest from everywhere.

"Feeling of irritated" is only felt when the heart hurts.

Eating is not pleasant when the heart hurts.

Taking a bath is not fun when the heart is in pain.

In other words, it is not interesting to do anything when the heart hurts.

What we understand about heaven, if it exists, even its joy is meaningless when the heart is hurt. If there is a hell, and what we understand by hell, its pains are experienced when the heart is broken. Now there are no much happiness or much sorrow on earth than the happiness of heaven and the

Now there are no much happiness or much sorrow on earth than the happiness of heaven and the sorrow of hell, if it is true then there is no happiness when the heart is in pain besides there are much happiness in heaven only there is sorrow when the heart is in pain like in hell.

[4] Oh My Lover

It's been a long time since we met, and I haven't heard your news!!!!!

You don't say anything, and you don't have the habit of writing on Messenger, and again these days, I don't see you online on Messenger.

You blocked my phone number too.

There is no way to come to your house.

Are you angry these days?

There is no way to understand.

I have to see you in the meeting and understand all your things.

There is no other way.

You tell yourself, what kind of love and relationship is between us???????

This strange kind of relationship and love is nowhere else in the world.

You love me too, that is proven by the fact that you are online with me all night on messenger.

And when I take you to actions for your wrongdoings, at the same time I feel that you are sorry, this also proves that you love me.

But you don't listen to anything I say, and how can I think you love me.

You hadn't even accept my Facebook-Friend-Request, me.

then how can I think that you love

What is this strange love of yours, O my lover????

Where did you learn the art of loving like this?

Where is this kind of love in the world???????

How can I think you don't love me??????

When I say to you "If you don't love me, say no", but you don't answer, this also proves that you love me. Like my repeated requests to you, "If you don't like me, block me on all your Facebooks", the fact that you have not blocked me on any of your Facebooks so far proves that you love me.

But you won't accept any of my requests to talk to you on Messenger, and how can I think you love me, O my loving lover??????

Also, I feel your heartache when I deleted all the posts I shared on your messenger because of your big mistakes, it also proves that you really want me from your heart.

#### The Power of Motivation

The power of motivation is limitless.

I have experienced this.

With inspiration from my Girlfriend, I am able to keep smiling today.

A change has come in my life, which was never before.

Today, I felt happy emotions flowing through my blood.

A man who could not even write the "P" of a Poem one day became an epic poet at once, because of this inspiration.

Today I have been able to publish two epics, this inspiration gave birth to these epics.

Today I have even committed to publishing one epic poem online each month, and have even managed to write and qualify a few epic poems for publication, due to this motivation.

Today I am able to become busy all the time, because of this motivation.

[6] You Are My Best Friend

You are my best friend.

May we both be best friends!!!!!

I want to be associated with you as a best friend for eternity, can make humans immortal in our lifetime.

I hope you think the same way I do.

And make me your best friend.

I could think.

Now it's your turn.

I am sure that you will not hesitate to make me one of your best friend.

After all, I have become an epic poet today due to the inspiration I got from you.

So far I have completed the composition and writing of many epics.

That's all, I have written short poems too, a large number of them and I will print them as well, just as I have printed the epics.

A man who could not even write the letter "P" of a Poem,

today became able to write epic, it is all

if my invention Element Therapy

because of you, my dear friend.

And again why are you hesitate to make me one of your best friend????

Come, my dear friend, join us on this literary journey of ours.

I myself will carry out the composition and writing tasks,

you only need to be online on messenger and give me inspiration, that's all we can make our literary journey a complete success.

I don't think I alone can make this literary-journey a success.

I started writing poems because of your inspiration.

I need your support in this journey, because I want to make this journey a success.

And maybe you want to see me succeed !!!!!

[7] Poetry

Poetry is also not invented without research.

And I think poetry/composition is also a branch of science.

After writing one poem, one has to be able to invent another poem.

That's why I thought that writing poetry is also under science.

Subjects for writing poetry are obtained from various sources.

Realities experienced in life are becoming the subject matter of poetry.

In this way, the realities experienced in life are becoming the subject matter of poetry.

There are many other sources of poems;

Like country love, human love,

oceans.

example,

rivers,

etc..

hills, mountains,

and another source like God-devotion so many more.

Poems can be made from known sources, and unknown sources must be sought out.

[8] My Poetic Journey

I am a whole new person in the realms of composing and writing poetry.

I make my own choices about what to write poems about, but I don't find the work simple.

It is difficult to choose the subject matter of the poem.

Maybe later will be easier !!

If it were so difficult,

great poets would not have been created,

and I also think that choosing a subject matter of a Poem would be difficult in the beginning.

I have full faith that the paths will form themselves as I write.

I am having a hard task for finding the subject matter of the poem to write.

The subject matter is the main thing to create a poem.

I believe that I will be able to compose a poem even on a difficult topic if I find a subject matter,

but it

is difficult for me to find a subject matter now.

but I can't find the subject

nature for

I search Google to see if I can find some subject matters like this, matter I'm looking for.

And I think I should find the subject matter of the poem myself with the help of Google.

This is how "My Poetic journey" is progressing.

[9] Value doesn't matter until it's lost

People find the valueless of any precious thing they have until they lose that thing. only then they understand the value of that thing. When they lose that thing, And they are tormented, angry after losing that thing. But never get it.

A wise man never does such a thing. It is said that a fool acts first, thinks after doing, A wise man thinks before doing, then does, successful and happy.

This is the difference between a wise man and a fool.

[10] My Life-Journey

My life-journey begins right after my birth. I do not know the condition of the child. I will write down my life-journey since I know it in the form of poetry. Spent many years in the pursuit of academic education, as a student. After academic-student-life till now I have been involved in research activities.

My research works were related to Astronomy,

Astrophysics;

Some were related to medicine;

Some were related to physics;

Now it is also related to literature.

Now recently i.e. from September of 2024 I have been composing and writing poems under literature. And I have determined to do these things "until the end of time."

The works I have done related to Astronomy,

Cosmos,

Cosmos.

and regrets later.

and finally becomes

Astrophysics are as follows:

Novus Publishers Italy published this publication in the International Journal of Science and Innovative Researche, one of which is mentioned below, my research paper on the universe;

It was in English; The title was, Holes,

"The Origin of the Universe including Supermassive Black Galaxies and Supermassive Black Holes at the Centers of Galaxies".

There are many others, of the world to study and test,

which I facilitated through my ResearchGate to the scientists these are mentioned below;

The Methodology to Keep Our Solar System with Each Human as Same Existences Forever in the Universe

The Methodology for Creating Oceans in the Mars

The Methodology to convert all the planets of our solar system except the Earth into Habitable Zones for human-beings

Physics works are as follows:

Methodology for increasing working power of petroleum

The Methodology for increasing working power of existing Astronomical Instruments

The Methodology for increasing working power of existing space telescopes

The Methodology to increase the heat resistant power of existing heat resistant materials

The work related to Medicine is as follows:

Element Therapy, also published by Novus Publishers Italy in this edition of the International Journal of Science and Innovative Research.

Literary epics are published by INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF NOVEL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT - (IJNRD).

YOU ARE THE PERSON I LIKE AND LOVE THE MOST IN THE WORLD

Greatnice's Successful Life-Journey and Her Love-Life

Now after this "my life-journey" is related to the future;

I will promote the creation and writing of epics related to literature;

I will also promote the creation and writing of short poems;

I will promote the research works related to Astronomy,

Cosmos,

Astrophysics.

I will also advance the research works related to Physics;

I will also promote research related to medicine.

[11]

When the subject of the poem is not found

I am looking for the subject matter of the poem;

I didn't found it.
It makes me restless.
I think, maybe I won't find it!
I know, such thoughts come to those who seek.
I have experience, of search.

Because I am a seeker myself.

At first it seems like this, whether it is found or not;

But it is found.

This is happening now in the field of poetry.

Search continues .....;

But it's not found so far.

Trust, I'll find it.

[12] Happy Moments

Today I have experienced unlimited happiness;

Because my 2nd Epic has been published in English, and the title is, "Greatnice's Successful Life-Journey and Her Love-Life". It is published by International Journal of Novel Researche and Development.

And just like that, I was happy, a few days ago, that Journal published my first Epic.

The title of this epic is "YOU ARE THE PERSON I LIKE AND LOVE THE MOST IN THE WORLD".

Now Again My Short-Poems (Part-1) also will be published in English that will be reached from me in 2025 1st week of January to the Journal and and perhaps publishes it within a week.

[13]

You humans are becoming immortal in this 21st century

Sciences are advancing, making humans immortal.

Sciences will definitely become successful.

And humans, you will become immortal.

The theory both scientists and the sciences have achieved.

The title of this theory is Element Therapy.

It was published by Novus Publishers Italy in the International Journal of Science and Innovative Researche.

After its publication, Mohan Basnet requested medical scientists around the world to test it and use it to cure all kinds of human diseases.

This theory could even allow people with missing and destroyed organs to naturally create new and functional organs.

This theory can make old people young again.

This theory can revive even dead people.

And it can help make humans immortal.

This theory was invented by Mohan Basnet.

Mohan Basnet's home is in Assam, India.

Humans can become immortal only when science can immortalize our solar system;

Mohan Basnet has also invented a theory about this, which can make our solar system immortal.

This theory has been sent by Basnet to Novus Publishers Italy for interim publication.

Scientists must invent materials that can survive the extreme temperatures of stars, making the solar system immortal.

In this regard,

Mohan Basnet has successfully suggested to invent such materials.

Now there is another problem, that is, science must be able to build vehicles capable of flying faster than the speed of light.

Mohan Basnet has given successful suggestions to the sciences in this regard as well.

Under this suggestion, a successful suggestion has been made to increase the

power of petroleum to make the speed of spacecrafts faster than the speed of light.

As petroleum accelerates, this force can propel spacecrafts faster than the speed of light.

And again there is another problem, the stars.

this problem is the gravitational force of

If this problem is not solved, our spacecrafts will be driven to stars by their gravitational force.

To solve this problem, our ancestors have already provided us this knowledge,

that by the use of knowledge that has been used to protect the submarines operating in the oceans of the earth from the gravitational force of the earth, this principle should be used by scientists to protect the spacecrafts used there from the gravitational force of the stars.

Mohan Basnet has thus provided a theory to make the solar system immortal, if sciences will apply this theory successfully then it is sure that sciences can make our solar system immortal.

And with the succe<mark>ssfu</mark>l use of Element Therapy invented by Mohan Basnet to make humans immortal, humans will get immortality.

[14]

Discoveries of the Sciences

Humans have achieved many inventions from the past to the modern age through the research done by the sciences.

These inventions have enabled humans to live in advanced ways.

Various innovations in medical sciences have increased the life span of people in the modern age.

Today, the invention of the Internet has made it possible to make the world like a room in the house.

In the modern era, conferencing.

many discussions have been able to be carried out by video

Today, people can enjoy all the games that are being played anywhere in the world, sitting at home.

In the modern era, there have been many more impressive discoveries, building on the discoveries made by the sciences so far :

Some of these are, for example, methods that can cure all kinds of diseases of people;

Methods capable of rejuvenating old peopl;

Humans who have lost organs have been able to develop new skills that allow them to naturally regenerate new functional organs.

Even ways to bring dead people back to life have been invented.

Knowledge has been invented that can grant immortality to humans.

The knowledge that can make our solar system immortal has also been invented.

[15] The Universe

The universe is simply amazing.

According to scientists,

an infinite number of universes exist.

And so is the sky.

As far as our Observable Universe, today's Science and Technology has been able to study.

The Observable Universe is also strange.

In our universe,

we find two types of energies.

One type is Ordinary Energy and Ordinary Matters,

and the other type is Dark

Matter and Dark Energy.

These energies are again divided into two types,

according to the charge

in them:

One type is the Energies associated with Positive Charge, and the other type is the Energies associated with Negative Charge.

Our Observable Universe is made up of Ordinary Matter and Ordinary Energy.

There are a large number of different types of Celestial Bodies;

These are stars,

planets,

and their satellites,

asteroids.

comets.

small black holes,

supermassive black holes, galaxies,

solar systems,

galaxy clusters,

and superclusters.

Supermassive Black Holes have created other Celestial Bodies.

Here we also find small black holes, apart from supermassive black holes.

Small black holes organized to form supermassive black holes.

Supermassive Black Holes have created galaxies in our Observable Universe.

No other entity is permanent, only the Fundamental Particles of Energy are permanent, immortal.

and

Galaxies die.

No single Galaxy dies at the same time, each Galaxy is made up of many Celestial Bodies, except for the smaller Black Holes, all the other Celestial Bodies die, one after the other.

Galaxies's all dead Celestial Bodies except the Black Holes, create smaller Black Holes in our Observable Universe;

And these small black holes organized to create supermassive black holes in the regions of their pre-existing galaxies, and supermassive black holes create galaxies in their respective locations.

Again after several years these Galaxies die, and create small Black Holes, again these small Black Holes organized and create Supermassive Black Holes; These Supermassive Black Holes create Galaxies, this process goes on, Galaxies die, Supermassive Black Holes create new Galaxies, and so on and so on.

[16] World Peace

It is necessary to establish world peace for the advancement of human society.

World peace can be established only when no country in the world attacks any other country.

All the countries of the world should be ready to accept some conditions for this;

These terms should be similar to scientific principles.

What will be these conditions?

In my opinion, condition number 1. With the goal of establishing world peace, all the countries of the world should sign this treaty on the day that all the countries of the world meet for world peace.

They should sign that there is a geographical border,

and they do not have any objection to the fact that there is such a border;

Research Through Innovation

To prevent such possible war/wars, all countries in the world should have a common military, this would be Condition No. 2. :

Condition number 3.

This will be the condition that they do not attack one country against another for the greed of natural resources, and sign the agreementpaper;

Another condition will be that they will not attack another country to increase the geographical area of their country,

and this condition needs to be signed by all the countries of the world.

Condition number 4 will be,

they must sign the agreement paper saying that one country will not wage war with another country on religious grounds.

They should sign the agreement paper saying that one country will not go to war with another country in matters related to space and oceans.

Similarly,

there may other reasons for war, even if there are other reasons,

all the countries of the world should sign the treaty saying that we will not fight each other,

we will solve the problem through discussion,

then world peace can be established.

# [17] Historical Natural Disaste<mark>rs</mark>

A natural disaster is an event that occurs suddenly, such as earthquakes,

floods,

volcanic eruptions, landslides,

hurricanes.

etc.

I am creating a poem about some of the most significant natural disasters that have ever occurred, here.

1931 China Flood, death toll 4,000,000, country of occurrence China, and date/year July 1931; 1887 Yellow River Flood, death toll 2,000,000, country of occurrence China, date/year September 1887; 1976 Tangshan earthquake, death toll 655,000, country of occurrence China, date/year of occurrence July 28, 1976; 1970 Bhola cyclone, death toll 500,000, country of origin former Pakistan, now Bangladesh, date/year of occurrence 13 November 1970; 2010 Haiti earthquake, death toll 316,000, country Haiti, date/year January 12, 210; 526 Antioch earthquake, death toll, 300,000, country of occurrence Byzantine Empire, now Hatay (Turkey), date/year May, 526:

```
1839 Koringa cyclone,
death toll 300,000,
country Andhra Pradesh,
India, date/year November 25, 1839;
1737 Calcutta cyclone,
death toll 300,000, country of occurrence Bengal and India, date/year October 1737;
1139 Ganja earthquake,
death toll 230,000,
country Seljuk Empire, present-day Arabia,
date/year September 30,
1139;
1920 Haiyuan earthquake,
death toll 273,407,
country of occurrence China, date/year December 16,
1920;
Date/Year 1900,
Event 1900 Galveston Hurricane, Death toll 6,000 - 12,000, Affected Country United States;
Date/Year 1901,
Event 1901 Pre-United States heat wave,
Death toll 9,500,
Affected country United States;
Date/Year 1902,
Event Volcanic eruption of Mount Pelly,
death toll 29,000,
affected country Matinique;
Date/Year 1903,
Event 1903 Manzikert Earthquake, Death toll 3,500,
Affected Country Turkey;
Date/year 1904,
event 1904 Sichuan earthquake, death toll 400,
affected country China;
```

Date/Year 1905,

Event 1905 Kangra Earthquake, Death toll 20,000 +,

Affected Country India;

Date/year 1906, event 1906 Hong Kong typhoon,

death toll 15,000,

affected country Hong Kong, China;

Date/year 1907,

event 1907 Karatog earthquake, death toll 12,000-15,000,

affected country Uzbekistan;

Date/year 1908,

event 1908 Messina earthquake, death toll 75,000-82,000,

affected country Italy;

Date/Year 1909,

Occurrence 1909 Borouierd.

Death toll 6,000-8,000,

Country affected Iran;

Date/Year 1910.

Event 1910 Costa Rica Earthquake,

Death toll 2,450,

Affected Country Costa Rica;

Date/Year 1911,

Event 1911 France heat wave, Death toll 41,072,

Affected country France;

Date/year 1912,

event 1912 China typhoon,

death toll 50,000-220,000,

affected country China;

Date/Year 1913.

Occurrence Northeast Earthquake, Death toll 942-1,900,

Affected Country China;

Date/Year 1914,

Event 1914 Bardur earthquake, Death toll 2,344,

Affected country Turkey;

Date/Year 1915,

Event 1915 Avezzano earthquake, Death toll 29,978-32,610,

Affected country Italy;

Date/Year 1916,

event White Friday,

avalanche.

death toll 2,000-10,000,

affected country Italy;

Date/Year 1917,

Event 1917 Bali Earthquake,

Death toll 1,500,

Affected Country Indonesia;

Date/Year 1918,

Event 1918 Shantou Earthquake, Death toll 1,000,

Affected Country China;

Date/Year 1919,

Event 1919 Kelud Mudflow Volcanic Eruption,

Death toll 5,000,

Affected Country Indonesia;

Date/Year 1920,

Event 1920 Haiyuan Earthquake, Death toll 258,707-273,407, Affected Countries China,

Mongolia;

Date/Year 1921,

Event 1921 San Antonio Flood, Death toll 215,

Affected Country America;

Date/Year 1922,

Occurrence 1922 Shantou Typhoon,

death toll 50,000-100,000 +, affected countries Philippines and China;

Date/Year 1923.

Event 1923 Great Kanto Earthquake,
Death toll 105,385-142,800, Affected Country Japan;
Date/Year 1924,
Great Flood of Event 99,
Death toll 1,000,
Affected Country India;

Many similar historical natural disasters have occurred, at different times.

as you can learn from the sources and references I have mentioned here. Source:

https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/List\_of\_natural\_disasters\_by\_death\_toll

[18] Mystery of Creation

The universe is a natural creation;

It has no beginning and no end;

It is eternal;

It will continue to exist in the sky throughout eternity;

The proof of this is the new Celestial Bodies being born in the Universe;

Galaxies are created by supermassive black holes;

Again, Supermassive Black Holes are created by the organizations of Small Black Holes in their respective regions,

and these Celestial Bodies, which create Small Black Holes,

death of those bodies do not happen at the same time,

and the small black holes are created at different times;

Small Black Holes in each Galaxy organized to create Supermassive Black Holes in their respective regions; This process goes on for an infinite period of time;

Except for small Black Holes in Galaxies, other Celestial Bodies are gradually dying;

These other Celestial Bodies, which gradually die,

in addition to the smaller Black Holes,

continue to create small Black Holes in their respective regions:

And these tiny black holes create supermassive black holes in their own regions;

These Supermassive Black Holes create galaxies in their regions;

Again the same process is repeated,

and the universe continues to exist for an infinite period of time.

Our universe contains dark matter, dark energy,

ordinary matters and ordinary energy;

Modern science has not yet learned much about dark matter and dark energy;

Maybe they can't;

Because I think that the physical entities of dark matter and dark energy exist very far away from our Observable Universe;

Here,

of course,

in our Observable Universe,

we can only feel the effect of gravity of dark matter and dark energy;

That's why I don't want to explain too much about things that science doesn't know;

We find a large number of Celestial Bodies in our Observable Universe;

These are Stars,

Planets,

Satellites,

Small Black Holes,

Supermassive Black Holes, Asteroids,

Comets,

etc.;

All these are made of ordinary energies;

We find all these energies in two types;

A type of energy that is associated with positive charge;

And the other type is energy,

which is related to negative charge;

All entities in our Observable Universe die,

but Fundamental Particles of Energy are immortal;

Fundamental particles of these energies create quarks;

Quarks make up Protons,

and Neutrons;

And Protons,

Neutrons.

and Electrons create Atoms of various Elements;

These Atoms create different types of Molecules;

And these molecules have created the existence of the entire universe.

We find that some galaxies have supermassive black holes at their centers;

When the Supermassive Black Holes created Galaxies in their regions, at that time it did not use all its energy, so that we find the existence of Supermassive Black Holes in the centers of some Galaxies;

And we find that Galaxies are getting bigger after this;

Because the Supermassive Black Holes at their centers are creating new Celestial Bodies in their respective Galaxies;

When these Supermassive Black Holes run out of energy,

we don't find Supermassive Black Holes at the centers of those galaxies;

Some Galaxies do not have Supermassive Black Holes in their centers from the beginning, because when those Galaxies are created.

all the energy of these Creator Supermassive Black Holes is used up in the creation process,

and we do not see Supermassive Black Holes in the centers of those Galaxies.

In our Observable Universe we find existences of Supermassive Black Holes without the existence of Galaxies, because when the Celestial Bodies of a Galaxy except the Tiny Black Holes, gradually die,

then there will be no Celestial Bodies other than the Tiny Black Holes in this region;

Other Celestial Bodies except the small black holes do not exist at this region,

and we only find Supermassive Black Holes in developing states in these regions by the organized many small black holes.

[19]

Scientific theories that can bring dead people back to life

Science can bring dead people back to life;

These processes will be successful by the applications of "Law of Conservation of Energy" and "Element Therapy";

This dead human body should be connected to a life support system;

To convert a dead human body into a living body, 37° heat temperature should be added to the dead body;

This heat has the power to transform a dead human body into a living body;

This temperature should be added to the dead body;

Now,

if the decomposition of this body stops,

then it should be understood that this body has been transformed into a living body,

because the decomposition of the dead human body takes place;

And it should also be understood that the Atoms of the various Elements that make up human beings are living without the operation of blood and breath functions;

Now if the dead body is transformed into a living body,

the percentage of different types of elements of this newly alive body should be tested, and the different percentages should be determined;

Now again, for the purpose of balancing the different types of elements in the newly alive human body, the percentage of different types of elements in the body of another living and young human should be determined. Now, the elements found in various imbalanced conditions of the newly alive human body should be reexamined after balancing the percentage of the various types of elements of the newly alive human body, equal to the percentage of the various types of elements of the living and young human body; If the different types of elements in this newly alive human body are equal to the percentage of the various

types of elements in the body of that living and young human,

and if the blood circulation has also taken place and the breathing function has also taken place, then these fully alive people will develop like living people of other human society,

it takes some time:

If there is no blood and breathing activity in newly living human body, then acupuncture treatment should be tried:

If the blood and breathing functions by the acupuncture treatment are successful,

it will take some time for these newly alive human to become like other living human beings in human society; If acupuncture treatment doesn't work, the medical science need to try another treatment,

this treatment will be artificial pump;

In the same way science can give life back to dead human beings.

Source:

https://ijesir.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/01000121IJESIRnew.pdf

[20]

How are our solar system and humans becoming immortal?

Science can make our solar system immortal;

Science has gained knowledge about this that can make the solar system immortal;

To make the solar system immortal, science must first invent materials that can survive the extreme temperatures of the stars;

These things are possible;

Science will be able to produce another powerful heat resistant material based on any existing heat resistant material:

To produce these types of materials, we need to produce new materials capable of controlling the temperature we need by chemical reaction based on Hafnium Carbide (HfC);

To make this work successful,

we must know what elements are in Hafnium Carbide (HfC),

and what are their percentages;

Now we can create a new product using Hafnium Carbide's (HfC) same types of elements and different percentage of these elements,

equal to but more elements,

and it can create a material that does not destroy in the temperature of the stars;

Now.

in order to make the solar system immortal,

the vehicles used here should be able to build vehicles capable of flying at several times than the speed of the light,

this work is possible;

For this,

the fuel capacity should be increased;

This is also possible;

In order to increase the fuel capacity,

that is,

the petrol used in these vehicles,

it is necessary to invent petrol capable of flying several times faster than the speed of light;

Petrol Mixture is ;

The elements involved in existing petrol and the various percentages of these elements should be known by science,

to make powerful petrol,

which can give the vehicles several times more speed than the speed of light;

Then in order to produce new petroleum,

science must work as Same Methodology for creating the new petrol using same kinds of different types of elements which we find in the existing petroleum and the different percentages of these different types of elements as well:

And the amount of elements in the new petroleum should be high, than the existing petroleum;

This new product of petroleum can provide many times speed than the capacity of light;

Now there is another challenge, this challenge is to protect the vehicles used here from the gravity of the stars

This is also possible;

Our ancestors have given us knowledge about this,

this knowledge can be used to protect our vehicles from the gravity of the stars;

This is knowledge,

knowledge used to protect submarines operating in the oceans from Earth's gravity.

Now there will be another presentation,

for the immortality of all the planets including the sun of the solar system and the satellites of all these planets, in order to balance the unbalanced state of all these elements,

for this the "Actual Data" of each of these must be determined;

To prepare the actual data of all the celestial bodies of our solar system,

the elements of all these should be tested with the help of Astronomical Spectroscopy;

# International Research Journal

Suppose,

this program starts in 2024;

In this year,

we get various data about the various elements of all the planets including the Sun in the solar system and the satellites of all these planets.

We have found the different types of elements of the Sun,

suppose,

Hydrogen 90%,

Helium 8%,

and other 2%,

as well as we have found the composition of the Earth,

suppose,

Oxygen 46%,

Silicon 27%,

Aluminum 8%,

Iron 5%,

and other 14%;

In this way,

we get different data of different elements from all other planets and all satellites of our solar system;

Now we balance the imbalanced conditions of the various elements of all the planets including the Sun in the solar system and all the satellites of these planets for the first time after 50 years of determining the actual datas;

Now we bring the elements required to this balance for our solar system from the stars, planets, and all the satellites of these planets,

which are located outside of our solar system,

and the elements which we find as higher percentage of all other celestial bodies including the sun of our solar system.

are taken to those stars,

planets, and these planets' satellites from where we bring the needful elements to our solar system.

In this way,

from the star Centauri,

which is located near the sun,

we will bring the elements needed by the solar system to the solar system for a long time, and we will transfer the elements which we find as higher percentage of all celestial bodies including the sun of the solar system to the Centauri star;

To carry out these tasks,

we will build a space station near the sun,

this space station will have the management to separate the other elements needed by the solar system from their compounds;

And we will establish a space station near to the star Centauri;

To accomplish all these tasks,

we will use a large number of submarines or spacecrafts, and bulldozers,

and humans will be added to operate them;

The hydrogen gases exist in the interior of the stars; And we find hydrogen gases in the Sun near It's core;

The Sun's helium gases are located in the outer part of the Sun;

This is how we can make the solar system immortal.

Science should be able to cure all kinds of diseases of humans,

to make humans immortal;

Science should be capable of rejuvenating old people,

to make humans immortal:

Science should be able to make the missing or destroyed parts or organs of humans, functional again,

to make humans immortal:

And science should be able to give life back to the dead, to make human beings immortal;

In order to cure all kinds of human diseases,

the medical laboratories around the world must keep records of different percentages of different types of Elements in the body of living and young people,

in order to treat different types of sick people,

that is,

to balance the imbalanced state of different types of Elements in the body of sick people,

because Element Therapy is a medical method of balancing the Elements.

Now this Element Therapy also works to bring old people back to a young state;

In order to bring old people back to a young state, science must balance the unbalanced conditions of the elements in the bodies of these old people,

then the old people can come back to a young state;

Element Therapy is also capable of creating new functional organs naturally in the places of destroyed organs; For this work,

the imbalanced condition of various types of elements in the body of people should be balanced;

And it should be checked from time to time,

because these destroyed parts will take some time to be created;

Now science should use Element Therapy and Law of Conservation of Energy to revive the dead people;

The bodies of dead people should be connected to the life support system;

And 37° heat temperature should be added to the body of dead people;

This temperature has the power to transform the bodies of dead people into living bodies;

We must know that the Atoms of the various Elements that make up the living man are living without breathing and blood circulation:

And we should also know that the living body does not decompose but the dead body does;

Now, the imbalanced state of various elements in the body of a newly alive person should be balanced and tested. When we get the percentage of different elements equal to the living and young human body and the blood and breathing function has also taken place,

these people need some more time to develop like theotherpeopleofhumansociety;

If blood and breath works are not functioning in the body of this newly living human beings,

then Acupuncture Treatment should be done;

Even if the blood and breathing work does not work,

science should use an artificial pump;

Then one of these successive methods will surely work, and science will be able to give life back to dead men, and by all these processes men will become immortal.

Sources:

https://ijesir.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/01000121IJESIRnew.pdf

[21]

Methods of curing all kinds of human diseases

Use of Element Therapy to cure various human ailments

For this, firstly, before using Element Therapy on humans, it is necessary to test this therapy, so medical science should test it on rats;
A certain number of mice should be selected for this experimental work;
Now the percentage of each of these selected mice's body should be determined separately;
Let's say the total number of these mice is 5,
and the names A,
B,
C,
D,
E,
are kept to identify them;
in the body of a healthy rat named "A",

Experiments begin in mice; The virus of HIV disease is introduced into the body of mice;

After the introduction of the virus of HIV disease,

and Calcium 30% have been obtained;

the body of this mouse should be examined once again,

to know whether the disease came to the mouse or not;

When science finds evidence that this disease has developed inside the body of mice,

then attempts to cure this disease in mice begin;

Now after completing the work of entering the body of the HIV virus, the percentage of elements should be tested again;

Inside the body of this rat,

we find hydrogen at a higher level, that is,

the amount of hydrogen has increased,

and this increase is 4%,

Hydrogen 25%, Oxygen 20%, Carbon 15%, Nitrogen 10%,

that is.

this time we get 29% hydrogen;

According to Mohan Basnet's invention,

medical science should follow the instructions to cure all kinds of human diseases;

According to Mohan Basnet,

in order to cure the diseases in the body of these mice,

some cells from the body of these mice should be separated;

Surgeons of medical science should take out a sample of cells from the body of this mouse,

and determine the elements in them and the percentage of these elements;

Calcium from the body of that mouse and brought out of elements with Cells, and after examination the team found the Calcium 28%, NITRGEN 18%,

OXYGEN 20%,

and Hydrogen as perceived 20%.

Now,

to cure this disease.

calcium 27%,

Carbon 19%,

Nitrogen 16%,

Oxygen 19%,

and Hydrogen 19%,

from the medical store should be introduced into the rat's body with the help of a syringe;

Higher levels are obtained as Calcium 1%,

Carbon 1%,

Nitrogen 1%,

Oxygen 1%,

and Hydrogen 1%;

Now once again the status of elements

should be checked,

to make the same percentage of healthy mice;

If the test is completed,

the body of this rat will receive elements in the same percentage as the body of a healthy rat,

and the diseased rat will be found in a state of recovery.

Thus,

after the successful testing of Element Therapy in mice,

medical science should use Element Therapy to cure human diseases;

Use of Element Therapy in Humans:

This Element Therapy is used for the first time in the world by medical science for cancer patients:

First of all, medical science should do a test to know the condition of Elements in the body of this patient, if this test is completed,

from where medical science can find Hydrogen 13%,

Oxygen 65%,

Carbon 18%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 1%,

Potassium 0.2%.,

Sulfur 0.2%,

Sodium 0.1%,

Chlorine 0.2%,

Magnesium 0.05%,

and Iron,

Cobalt.

Copper,

Zinc, lodine,

gets in Trace Amounts as well as gets 3% higher level Hydrogen gases.

Now again,

medical science tests the condition of elements in another healthy human body and obtains,

Oxygen 65%,

Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 1%,

Potassium 0.2%,

Sulfur 0.2%,

Sodium 0.1%,

Chlorine 0.2%,

Magnesium 0.05%,

and Iron,

Cobalt,

Copper,

Zinc,

lodine,

these elements in Trace Amounts.

Now the surgeons of medical science should take out a cell containing some cells from the body of this patient, and determine the percentage of elements in this cell, as if this test is completed,

and it is found that Oxygen 19%, Hydrogen 19%,

Carbon 19%.,

Nitrogen 16%,

and Calcium 27%;

Now,

in order to cure the disease,

the scientists should inject Oxygen 19%,

Hydrogen 19%,

Carbon 19%,

and Nitrogen 16%,

and Calcium 27% from their store into the body of that patient-human using a syringe,

and they should test and see,

as if this test is completed,

here It was found that the percentage of Elements equal to that of a healthy person,

and Oxygen 65%,

Carbon 18%,

523

Hydrogen 10%,
Nitrogen 3.3%,
Calcium 1.5%,
Phosphorus 1%,
Potassium 0.2%,
Sulfur 0.2%,
Sodium 0.1%,
Chlorine 0.2%,
Magnesium 0.05%,
Iron,
Cobalt,
Copper,

These scientists find calcium in the body of

Found in a cured state.

Zinc, Iodine.

these sick people as 2% higher level,

and only 25% of calcium enters the body of these people.

Treatment of patients infected with HIV disease:

Before treating this patient for HIV disease, the percentage of different elements in the body of this patient should be determined;

For this purpose,

the patient's body should be tested, as if the test was done,

and it was found that Oxygen 67%, Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 1%,

Potassium 0.2%,

Sulfur 0.2%,

Sodium 0.1 %,

Chlorine 0.2 %,

Magnesium 0.05 %,

Iron,

Cobalt,

Copper,

Zinc,

lodine,

and these Elements in Trace Amounts.

# Now,

in order to cure these HIV-infected diseases,

medical science must advance to know about the condition of various elements of a healthy person's body; The percentage of these elements in the body of a healthy person should be determined, according to the medical science, Oxygen 65%,

Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%.

```
Phosphorus 1%,
Potassium 0.2%,
Sulfur 0.2 %,
Sodium 0.1 %,
Chlorine 0.2 %,
Magnesium 0.05 %,
Iron,
Cobalt,
Copper,
Zinc,
lodine.
and these elements in trace amounts.
Now,
in order to cure this HIV-affected patient,
these scientists should take out a sample containing some cells from the patient's body,
and test the percentage of elements,
```

and it was found that Calcium 27%, Carbon 20%,
Nitrogen 16%.,
Oxygen 19%,
and Hydrogen 19%,

here these scientists get Carbon 1% higher level in the patient's body;

these scientists, with the help of a syringe,

enter Calcium 27%,

as if this test was completed,

Carbon 19%,

Nitrogen 16%,

Oxygen 19%,

and Hydrogen 19%,

from their store into the patient's body,

and re-examine it,

and it is equal to that in a healthy human body so that they find the patient is free from disease.

#### Treatment of salmonella disease:

Before starting the treatment of this disease,

medical science should check the levels of elements in the body of the patient suffering from Salmonella disease,

suppose,

the test is done,

and it is obtained,

Oxygen 65%,

Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 4.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 1%,

Potassium 0.2%,

Sulfur 0.2%,

Sodium 0.1%,

Chlorine 0.2%.

Now again,

Magnesium 0.05%, and Iron, Cobalt, Copper, Zinc,

Iodine,

these Elements in Trace Amounts;

#### Again,

another healthy person should test the levels of elements in the body, let's say this test is completed and it is found that Oxygen 65%, Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%, Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 1%,

Potassium 0.2%,

Sulfur 0.2 %,

Sodium 0.1 %,

Chlorine 0.2 %,

Magnesium 0.05 %,

Iron,

Cobalt,

Copper,

Zinc,

lodine,

these elements in Trace Amounts;

Now we need to start curing these Salmonella patients;

Some surgeons of medical science should perform an operation and take out a sample of cells from inside the body,

and they should be tested,

as if they were tested and found that the various elements in the sample of these cells are Oxygen 19%, Carbon 19%,

Hydrogen 19%,

Nitrogen.

16%,

and Calcium 27%;

Now,

to cure the disease.

Medical Science should enter only 15% Nitrogen from their Store, because the body of this patient has got 1% Nitrogen as a higher level;

Now again:

Oxygen 19%,

Hydrogen 19%,

Carbon 19%,

and Calcium 27%,

should be introduced.

after this it should be tested and seen,

as if this test was done,

and it was found that this patient has been cured.

### Treatment of Alzheimer's disease:

For this purpose, first of all,

the levels of the elements of the body of the person suffering from Alzheimer's disease should be tested, as if it was obtained from this test that Oxygen 66%,

Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5%,

Phosphorus 0.1%,

Potassium 0.2%,

Sulfur 0.2%,

Sodium 0.1%,

Chlorine 0.2%,

Magnesium 0.05%,

and Iron,

Cobalt,

Copper,

Zinc,

lodine,

these Elements in Trace Amounts;

### Now,

to cure Alzheimer's patient, scientists should test different percentage of elements in another healthy person's body,

suppose,

this test is also completed,

and it is found that Oxygen 65%, Carbon 18%,

Hydrogen 10%,

Nitrogen 3.3%,

Calcium 1.5 %,

Phosphorus 1 %,

Potassium 0.2 %,

Sulfur 0.2 %,

Sodium 0.1 %,

Chlorine 0.2 %,

Magnesium 0.05 %,

and Iron,

Cobalt,

Copper,

Zinc,

lodine,

these Elements in Trace Amounts;

#### Now.

in order to cure this patient suffering from Alzheimer's disease, scientists should operate the patient who was suffering from Alzheimer's disease and take out a sample containing some cells,

and test it,

```
as if this test was also completed, and it was found that Oxygen 19%, Carbon 19%,
Hydrogen 19 %,
Nitrogen 16%,
Calcium 27%;
                                           Now Calcium 27%,
Carbon 19%,
Nitrogen 16%,
and Oxygen 18%,
Hydrogen 19%,
should be entered from their store, because Oxygen 1% has been obtained as a higher level in the body of
this patient,
                             and only 18% of Oxygen should be entered,
and again this patient should be examined,
                                                                      as if the examination is completed and
it is found that the disease is cured.
                                                          Some important scientific explanations that can
             [22]
bring old people back to youth again
Scientific principles to rejuvenate old people:
                                     Scientists have to test the elements in the body of an elderly person,
with a view to bring an old person back to a young state;
                                                                              Suppose,
this work has already started;
                                                                     To make this task successful, the
percentage of different types of elements in the body of person who is old should be checked, firstly;
Suppose an experiment is started, and from this experiment it is found that,
Oxygen 67%,
Carbon 19%,
Hydrogen 13%,
Nitrogen 4.3%,
Calcium 2.5%,
Phosphorus 1%,
Potassium 0.2%,
Sulfur 0.2%,
Sodium 0.1%,
Chlorine 0.2 %,
Magnesium 0.05 %,
Iron,
Cobalt,
Copper,
Zinc,
lodine.
these Elements are found in Trace Amounts;
```

Now the work begins to make these old people young again; rejuvenating this old man,

With the goal of

the percentage of elements in the body of another young person should be tested, as if it was obtained from this test, Oxygen 65%, Carbon 18%. Hydrogen 10%, Nitrogen 3.3%, Calcium 1.5%. Phosphorus 1%, Potassium 0.2%, Sulfur 0.2%, Sodium 0.1%, Chlorine 0.2%, Magnesium 0.05%, Iron, Cobalt, Copper, Zinc, lodine, these Elements in Trace Amounts; Now, after this, a sample containing some cells should be taken out from inside the body of this old man, and should be tested, as if it was obtained from this test, Oxygen 19%, Carbon 19%, Hydrogen 19%, Nitrogen 16%, Calcium 27%; Now, in order to make this old man young again, the scientists have to inject Oxygen 17%, Hydrogen 16%, Carbon 18%, Nitrogen 15%, Calcium 26%, into the body of this old man with the help of a syringe, and they should test and see, as if they were tested, and It is known that the body of this old man has the percentage of elements equal to the elements levels of the body of a young man. They have come back; Oxygen 2%, Carbon 1%, Hydrogen 3%, Nitrogen 1%, and Calcium 1%, were obtained as higher levels in the body of these old people.

[23]

Regeneration of new and functional organs naturally in people with missing or destroyed organs

The theory propounded by Mohan Basnet which is the scientific theory of re-creating the unborn or destroyed parts of people in a new form and in a completely natural way:

For example, scientists may be able to successfully regenerate eyes by naturally re-creating new eyes in people who are born blind; In this way,

in order to prepare the organs that are not being born or have been destroyed,

to create in a new form and to enable people who lack these organs to get a new functional organ naturally, different percentages of the elements in the body should be tested;

And that percentage (percentage) should be equal to the percentage (percentage) of the elements of the human body who is healthy and have all the parts;

After that we have to wait for some time;

It will take some time to create a new organ;

From time to time, the percentage of the Elements of that person, whose

parts were destroyed,

or was not being born,

should be checked whether it is equal to the percentage of the Elements of the person whose parts are correct or not, until that time,

the new part of the person who lacks that part is not created naturally;

Within a very short period of time, this human body will have a missing organ.

[24]

Are the universes unlimited?

There may be innumerable universes in the sky;

It means an infinite number;

There is no end:

That is why such a state is called infinite;

[25]

Can all the planets of our solar system and all the satellites of it become habitable for humans?

It is possible.

how ????

To make all the planets of the solar system and the satellites of these planets habitable to humans, we must first determine the Actual Data of the Elements of each of these planets including the Sun and all of its satellites.

And all these elements must be balanced in time to make all these satellites habitable.

According to Actual Data,

the percentage of elements of suppose,

the satellites of it has been determined in 2024,

According to the percentage of Earth's Elements 2024,

other planets and satellites should be Balanced,

the percentage of Elements of all these to make all these planets and satellites

all the planets of the solar system and all

all

fit for human habitation, and for the first time the Balance work starts exactly 50 years after the Actual Data is determined,

and After that,

the second balancing act will take place after 100 years,

and then we have to balance,

after 500 years,

after that balance has to be,

after 1,000 years,

then again after 3,000 years,

then again after 10,000 years,

and again half a million years later,

and regularly after every one million years according to Earth's Actual Data 2024,

these other planets and all the satellites of it should be balanced to make human habitable.

The time period for completing the balance tasks mentioned here may vary.

We will bring the elements needed to balance from the stars, planets and satellites that are close to the solar system, and we will take the elements of higher percentage found in them to those Celestial Bodies, from where the elements needed by the solar system are brought.

It is possible to make the solar system immortal;

For this,

the percentages of these elements should be balanced according to the actual data, different from the elements of all the celestial bodies of the solar system.

To make this a success,

science must establish a space station near the Sun.

In order to obtain elements other than hydrogen needed by the solar system in this space station the necessary elements must be separated from these compounds.

And it should be used according to the needs of the solar system.

This bringing of the Elements will first begin with the star Centauri, which is closest to the Sun.

And we will have to establish a space station near this star.

For a long time the work will continue on the star Centauri.

After that we have to work on the next nearest star to the Sun.

In this way until the Universe creates new Celestial Bodies, till then this journey will progress like this, when the Universe creates new Celestial Bodies, then this trip

begins in the newly created Celestial Bodies.

And so this journey continues for an infinite period of time.

## My future hopes

I am a seeker:

I have achieved many successes in my quests;

Some of these are,

Inventions related to medicine,

like.

Element Therapy, capable of curing all kinds of human ailments,

Element Therapy, capable of rejuvenating humans from old age to youth.

Element Therapy capable of re-creating new and functional organs naturally of the persons who have no organs from their birth or whose organs are destroyed already.

Element Therapy,

capable of reviving dead humans,

Element Therapy capable of helping to provide immortality to humans.

This research paper Element Therapy was published by Novus Publishers Italy in the month of May 2022 in its International Journal of Science and Innovative Researche.

And discoveries about the creation of the universe that can help us understand the universe,

it is,

in English,

it's title is.

"The Origin of the Universe Including Supermassive Black Holes, Galaxies and Supermassive Black Holes at the Centers of some Galaxies",

It was published by Novus Publishers Italy in its International Journal of Science and Innovative Researche in the English month of February 2023.

And another important research paper of mine recently sent to Novus Publishers Italy for publication, This discovery relates to the immortalization of our solar system.

And recently I put it on my ResearchGate with the goal of helping scientists around the world to read and make presentations for the future.

Its title is "The Methodology to Keep Our Solar System with Each Human as Same Existences For Ever in the Universe".

Now again there are poems related to literature,

These poems,

Some are in the form of epics, while others are in the form of short-poems,

and there are many great compositions,

and I think these will also be able to get the Nobel Prize.

And those many short poems under the title of short poems are under different titles.

"Short-Poems" under various titles and epics have been published by the "International Journal of Novel Researche and Development".

And I have also made a promise of these poems to do the publication regularly every month.

I think that all these discoveries are definitely worthy of receiving Nobel Prizes, and I strongly hope that all of them will be awarded to me in the future.

## [27]

You are truly the source of my heart's happiness

I get unlimited happiness from your memory;

And my heart rejoices.

There is pain when you are not with me;

Being with me is an experience of joy;

Maybe because of the blossoming love for you!!

I love so much that my heart starts to skip a beat when I don't see you.

Covered by darkness on all sides,

It to have stopped breathing.

Perhaps the joy of heaven that we hear at this time is meaningless;

The pain feels like hell.

Yes, the only option is,

That's online,

If you come online,

My heart becomes happy.

and conversed with me,

I would have felt the joy of heaven that we have been hearing!!

If you don't come online,

I'll be suffering the hell we've been hearing about.

Now you make up your own mind.

The joy of heaven we have been listening to,

want to give.

or do you want to give me the pain of hell that we have been hearing about?

There is no way to forget you;

So,

coming and going again and again,

had to do;

I went with the thought of forgetting,

But I couldn't stand without you,

Came back again.

Perhaps it is because of immortal love!!

Whom I can't forget;

And I can't even get you.

I already knew this;

But my heart loved you,

And my heart started making love that cannot be forgotten.

Perhaps my love will not be accepted by you;

[28] Peepal Tree

Oh peepal tree how beautiful you are !!!
Your body is full of soft leafy clothes;
And your works are praiseworthy;
You serve humans;
In exchange, humans milk you while they fast;
I see your body's clothes fall to the ground sometimes, but I don't feel it hurts you.

Humans do not cut you down like other trees, for religious reasons;
Humans worship you.
I think you are probably only worshiped in Hindu countries;
Humans in other countries will cut you down like they cut down other trees!!
Perhaps you are not worshiped in those countries;

You are also beautiful!
Those green leafy clothes of yours suit you very well;
And your shape is really attractive!!
I think even the nymphs are ashamed of your appearance!!
So I think they don't come to Earth!!
It does not come because of your appearance.

[29]

Existent and Non-Existent States

When there is something, such a state is called an existence-state, eg, the sun, the earth,

etc.

are there;

And when there is nothing,

such a state is called the non-existent state,

like the sky;

The sky is non-existent.

(30)

I have been busy these days

I have become busy these days; All this is possible because of your inspiration. yes, I also wanted such busyness in my life. but. couldn't get, got it from you now.

I was just a researcher. This work is also full of busyness. But I wasn't getting busy, these tasks were very difficult; I kept on doing it. But there was no achievement, and wanted to go another way, this path I have received from you today.

And to you in infinite measure, from me, I want to express my inner feelings of gratitude. And I also want to assure you that, If in time I receive the Nobel Prize for my works in the field of literature, half of the this will be yours.

[31]

The memory of taking my daughter Shikha for a walk when she was about four years old remains a memory

According to your inner desire I had taken you for a walk in Nepal's Chandragadhi, I have not forgotten, You were about four years old at that time.

I took you to the park of Chandragadhi, maybe you have now forgotten.

But there is one unforgettable memory in my mind, You were so happy, We spent about two hours, in that park. And then we came to the market,

maybe you

forget it,

but it's now remained in my mind as a memory.

When we came back, bought a toy, for fifty rupees,

The toy was in the form of a monkey, Of course, it was like a monkey. Perhaps so far, you forgot.
This toy clapped, and you became happy.
And shook it's head too much, Maybe you have forgotten by now.

That moment was truly an extreme happiness, it was a fun moment.

Coming back to the tea-sweets shop, we had tea-sweets, also eaten,

Perhaps you may forget,

But I have it's memory.

After that we came to our house.

[32]

On the way, daughter Gitanjali's defecation was coming

When we were coming from Kathmandu, towards Kakadbhitta, in the middle way, daughter Gitanjali's defecation was coming. And it was time to have a meal. Bus had stopped, When bus stopped, Gitanjali's mom took Gitanjali, for defecation.

It was time to leave the bus, but Gitanjali's defecation work was not over. Gitanjali was about three-four years old at that time. She was doing the defecation comfortably. She didn't care, about the bus leaving, so that, she was defecating without hurry. Maybe it's childishness.

### The natural beauty of Pokhara

Pokhara is really a beautiful place. As related to the beauty here, the beauty of the peaks like Annapurna,

Dhaulagiri,

Machhapuchhre can be enjoyed from the nearby Phewa Lake.

This beauty has not only succeeded in winning the hearts of the people of the nation, it is able to attract international tourists as well!!

The beauty of Phewatal attracts tourists not only to enjoy the beauty, it's beauty is so attractive that, to all the people who come here, become compel to visit from one side of the lake to the another side. So many exotic places here, Natural beauty is worth enjoying, like, Sarangkot,

by enjoying the sunrise view from the top of Sarangkot,

local and foreign people rejoice!!

Another place worth enjoying the scenic view is Phewa Lake,
A tranquil lakeside retreat framed by the Annapurna Hills,
a peaceful boat ride and a visit to the temple on the island will also be a very enjoyable experience!!

# International Research Journal

Shanti Mandir is also a very attractive center for domestic and foreign tourists.

From here people can enjoy the tranquil lake and the panoramic views of the Himalayas!!

Another attractive center for both domestic and foreign tourists is Poon Hill,
this is also a very scenic spot!!

Other places worth enjoying such scenic views are,
Annapurna and Begnas Lake!!

Research Through Innovation

Yet another important scenic spot worth enjoying is,

Gupteshwar Cave,

this cave is located near Davis Falls !!

It is estimated to be the longest cave in the country!!

This cave has also been able to attract both local and foreign tourists!!

The Barahi temple located in this city is also worth enjoying the scenic view!!

Another important scenic spot worth enjoying is,

Pokhara Lakeside,

the people serving the tourists at this lakeside are very friendly!!

Bindhya-Basini temple is another place worth enjoying the natural scenery!!

This temple is located on a high hill on the outskirts of Pokhara.

This temple location is popular among tourists for its mountain view and Pokhara city skyline!!

As well as many other scenic and beauty related places,

like.

Gorkha Memorial Museum,

White Gandaki River,

Annapurna Cable Car,

Chamere Cave,

Rupa Lake,

Mate Pani Gumba,

Pokhara Museum,

etc.,

etc.,

there are !!!!

(34)

The Beauty of the Rose

Oh Rose, you are really beautiful!!

And maybe you,

are the queen of flowers !!

I think,

the other flowers feel sad when you are not in the garden,

When you are in the garden, other flowers seem to rejoice.

And I feel like your beauty enhances the beauty of the garden itself.

Because of your beauty, women put you on their heads, and try to beautify themselves with your beauty!!

Indeed. if not,

what else could be the reason?

Say !!

People respect you,

just because you're beautiful,

and I think even the other flowers in the garden have made you a queen,

this is the reason for your beautiful qualities.

You are honored in the world.

This is the reason for your beautiful qualities!!

(35)

# The natural beauty of Switzerland

Switzerland is truly the queen of natural beauty !!!

This beauty has attracted tourists from all over the world.

It seems that the natural beauty-related to images,

we see in photos,

by the cameras,

I think,

that they aren't able to pull all the beauty that really it is !!

And it seems that the cameras are able to capture even 50% of this beauty.

Natural beauty isn't artificial,

it can never be pulled perfectly like by artificial devices.

So the beauty we see in photos is different from the beauty we see with our own eyes.

Here I am writing about some of the most important natural beauty of this earth in the form of poetry!

This valley with its rocks,

lush alpine meadows,

and most famously the Rocky Mountains,

and it is famous for its 72 waterfalls!!

Staubbach Falls.

One of the tallest free-flying waterfalls in Europe!!

Another very scenic view of Switzerland we can enjoy at Lake Lucerne!! Surrounded by mountains,

Lake Lucerne is considered one of the most beautiful lakes in Switzerland!!

It reflects the colors of the sky,

and changes the sunlight that occurs throughout the day!!

Another fascinating sight is Engelbarg,

it is a hill town,

Engelbarg,

an ideal location for nature photographers!!

It is surrounded by scenic views of high peaks and lush alpine meadows!!

Harderkulam also known as Harder Kulm,

this is a station,

this station is located in the Berner Oberland region of Switzerland!!

From here to Interlaken,

Alluvial land called Bodeli,

to the south, including the Lutschin River valley,

a scenic view of the highest peaks of the Bernese Alps can be enjoyed!!

Another beautiful place is,

Zurich.

it is the largest city in Switzerland.

The city is located in north-central Switzerland,
we can also enjoy many beautiful natural views from here!!
Many financial institutions here,
there are banking companies,
and here the Swiss National Museum,
including the Kunsthaus,
many museums in this city,
and there are art galleries too!!

Another fascinating sight is the Burnt Clock Tower!!

This tower is a remarkable landmark in the heart of Bern's UNESCO World Heritage Old Town!!

This historic clock tower dates back to the 13th century.

And a beloved symbol of Bern's medieval charm!!

No trip to Switzerland is complete without a visit to the Matterhorn.

it's a mountain,

at sunrise and sunset this mountain shines with golden color!!

And another must see is Titlis Rotair,

it is the world's first rolling only car,

it allows the tourists to enjoy a 360 degree view of the snow covered!!

Many other such attractive places full of natural beauty exist in this queen of beauty Switzerland !!!

(36) The Students

I think that today's students are the responsible citizens of tomorrow!

Some of these citizens become the human resource of their nation only, some students become the human resource of the world!

Depending on the students' fields of study,

some students study arts subjects,

some students study science subjects,

some students study commerce subjects,

some students study science subjects related to engineerings,

some students study science subjects related to medicines,

this is how they study according to their interests and strengths!!

Some students become great writers.

Some students become great poets and poetesses.

Some students become scientists.

Some students become social workers.

Some students become industrialists.

Some students become athletes.

Some students become actors and actresses.

Some students become Administrative officers,

some students become office-assistants.

Some students become politicians.

Some students become doctors.

Some students become teachers.

Some students do work related to journalism,

etc.,

etc.,

This is how they present themselves according to their interests and abilities.

(37) The Cow

The cow is called Lakshmi, cows are revered in Hinduism.
Hindus worship cows.
Cows have many beneficial properties, the cow gives milk, people eat this milk, if people have a lot, sell it, and earn money, these currencies fulfill economic needs.
They also sell calves.

Sometimes they keep calves, and increase the number of cows.

Another characteristic of cows is, its dung, people use dung to increase crop production, sometimes even sell, earned money meets other financial needs.

Cows become bulls when their calves grow up.

These bullocks are used by people for plowing in agriculture. When there is too much, they sell it and make money.

These currencies fulfill the economic needs of the economy. Similarly, cows have many benefits.

(38) Parents

Parents are respected by everyone in the world. From parents we are born, therefore parents should be respected, care must be taken in old age, only then the children of their will be free from sin.

Parents not only give birth, grow their children also, educate, qualify,

they make them stand on their own feet.

They provide security from all sides!

Their sons/daughters should also visit them pilgrimage sites whenever possible.

Their suns/daughters should give as much happiness as they can at home.

(39)

Nobel Prizes and brief biography of Alfred Nobel

Alfred Nobel wanted to give the Nobel Prizes in physics,

Chemistry,

Physiology or Medicine,

Literature,

and in areas of peace.

The award ceremony is held annually.

One awarded this award with a green gold medal made of 24 carat gold, a diploma,

receive a monetary award amounting to approximately US S 1,035,000.

A prize cannot be shared between more than three persons,

although the Nobel Peace Prize may be awarded to organizations of more than three individuals.

Nobel Prizes are not awarded posthumously.

But if a person dies after the award has been decided and before receiving it,

the award is awarded.

In the year 1901,

the Nobel Prize system was started.

# Brief Biography of Alfred Nobel:

According to Alfred Nobel's will, the Nobel Prize is awarded,

His money is invested in it.

Alfred Nobel was born into a family of engineers on 21 October 1833 in Stockholm,

Sweden.

He is a Chemist,

Engineer,

and was an inventor.

He was died on 10 Dec 1896.

He was 63 years old at the time of his death.

In 1968, Sveriges Riksbank (Sweden's central bank) established the Sveriges Riksbank Prize in Economic Sciences in memory of Alfred Nobel,

The prize is based on a 300th anniversary donation received by the Nobel Foundation from the Sveriges Riksbank in 1968.

The amount of the prize is the same as for the Nobel Prize and is paid by the Riksbank, In 1969,

the first prize in economic science was awarded to Ragnar Fries and Jan Tinbergen.

#### References

- 1. <a href="https://ijesir.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/01000121IJESIRnew.pdf">https://ijesir.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/05/01000121IJESIRnew.pdf</a>
- 2. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/379476916 The Methodology to Keep Our Solar Syst
- 3. https://ijesir.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/02/01000139IJESIR.pdf
- 4. https://en.m.wikipedia.org/wiki/List\_of\_natural\_disasters\_by\_death\_toll

